Introduction of Chinese Delegation Enterprises

Contents

CFHI International Resources Co., Ltd1
China Minmetals Corporation1
China Minmetals Nonferrous Metals Co., Ltd4
China National Light Industrial Products Import and Export Group Co., Ltd1
Sinochem Hebei Co.,Ltd2
China National Township Enterprises Co.,Ltd
China Sinopharm Healthcare Industry Company6
China Ctexic Corporation
Sinomach Hainan Development Co, Ltd9
China Nam Kwong International Resources Company Limited10
China Plaited Products Imp. & Exp. Corp. Ltd11
Xinxing Pipes (SHANGHAI) Metal Resources Co., Ltd13
China Logistics Group15
CITIC International Co., Ltd

CFHI International Resources Co., Ltd.

CFHI International Resources Co., Ltd. is a secondary subsidiary of China First Heavy Industries (known as CFHI). The company is located in Tianjin Binhai New Area, Mainly engaged in copper, nickel, polyethylene, glycol and other products trade. At present, the company is expanding other non-ferrous metal, chemical products and agricultural business.

China First Heavy Industries founded since 1954, is one of important state-owned enterprises relating to the national security and national economy under the administration of central government. China First Heavy Industries has become a company which is the National Innovative Pilot Enterprise and National High-tech Enterprise with the Technical Center of National Level Enterprise, National Engineering and Research Center for Heavy Technical Equipment and National Research and Developing Center of Major Energy Equipment and Material.

Since the establishment of CFHI International Resources Co., Ltd., in order to actively integrate into the National "the Belt and Road" strategy, expand international trading imports, fulfill the responsibilities and obligations of the central enterprises. Train the talents team and build a resource management platform. CFHI International Resources Co. Ltd. actively develops import and export trading, actively provides services such as combining finance and trade, and develops direct procurement channels overseas. The company is vigorously developing the financial sector and striving to form a new development pattern with prominent advantages, rational structure, innovation-driven, open and coordinated development.

Business scope: Mainly import Nonferrous Metal materials, Steel, chemical, agricultural and sideline products.

Main negotiation products in Hungary and Poland: Recycling Materials for Copper

Add: No.3678, Xin Hua Road Tianjin China 300450 Tel: (8622) 66616997

Fax: (8622) 66616965 Website:www.cfhi.com Email:150429953@qq.com Contact: Mr.Han Lei

China Minmetals Corporation

China Minmetals Corporation (hereinafter referred to as China Minmetals) was founded in 1950. metals and minerals as its core business, and a pilot state-owned capital investment company. By the end of 2022, China Minmetals had total assets of over RMB 1 trillion and 8 listed companies, including China MCC (601618.SH, 1618.HK) publicly listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange; five mainland-listed companies, namely, Minmetals Capital (600390.SH), Minmetals Development (600058.SH), China Tungsten High-tech (000657.SZ), Zhuzhou Smelter Group (600961.SH) and Changyuan Lico (688779.SH), as well as Minmetals Resources (1208.HK) and Minmetals Land (0230.HK) listed in Hong Kong. In 2021, it had operating revenue of over RMB 850 billion, ranking 58th among Fortune Global 500 companies.

In the development course of more than seven decades, China Minmetals has roughly gone through three main stages. From its establishment to the period right before the reform and opening up, China Minmetals, as a professional trading company, was a main channel for importing and exporting metal and mineral products, hardware products and building materials in China. After the reform and opening up, China Minmetals explored diversified and industrial development path in the market economic system, and it is one of the earliest enterprises in China to "go global". In the new century, China Minmetals has started a strategic transformation featured by restructuring and acquisition in the metal mining industry. In particular, it conducted its strategic restructuring in 2015 with China Metallurgical Group Corporation (MCC Group), also a Fortune Global 500 company, and therefore took the lead in the world to involve in the whole industrial chain from resource acquisition and exploration to project design, construction, mining and beneficiation, smelting and processing, trade and logistics. After the restructuring, the Company becomes larger in scale, diversified in business forms, and stronger in risk resistance.

Today, China Minmetals takes "building a world-class metal and mining enterprise with global competitiveness" as its strategic vision, and undertakes the mission of "becoming a main force of resource guarantee and national metallurgical construction team". It has formed a business system featured by "four beams and eight columns." The "four beams" consist of metals and minerals, metallurgical construction, trade and logistics, and finance and real estate. The "eight columns" are mineral development, metallic materials, new energy materials, metallurgical engineering, basic construction, trade and logistics, financial services, and real estate development.

In the field of metals and minerals, the Company has rich reserves. It has 38 domestic and overseas mines in Asia, Oceania, South America and Africa, including 15 overseas mines. It manages world-class mines including the Las Bambas Copper Mine in Peru, Dugald River Zinc Mine in Australia, Ramu Nickel-Cobalt Mine in Papua New Guinea, Shizhuyuan Mine, which are operating stably. The metal varieties operated by China Minmetals cover more than 70% of China's Strategic Mineral Catalogue. China Minmetals' part of indicated resources and all undiscovered resources of tungsten, crystalline graphite and bismuth are among the top list in the world, and that of copper, zinc, lead and antimony are ranked among the first echelon in the world.

As for metallurgical engineering construction, China Minmetals is the pioneer and main force of China's steel industry. It has successively undertaken the planning, investigation, design, and construction projects of major large and medium-sized domestic steel enterprises, accumulated core technical advantages and design and construction capabilities throughout all links. Besides, it has taken the initiative to go global by undertaking design and construction projects of some global large and medium-sized greenfield steel facilities. Relying on the advantages of its high-tech construction developed in the field of metallurgical construction for many years, China Minmetals has transformed and upgraded itself, and made outstanding achievements in transportation construction, high-end housing construction, municipal environmental protection and theme parks, etc.

In terms of trade and logistics, China Minmetals, in virtue of outstanding warehousing logistics and distribution capabilities, has a global network for trade flow. It is a service provider for circulating bulk metal and mineral products with large scale

of operation, wide network coverage and comprehensive service capabilities in China. In addition, it maintains a domestic leading position in bulk metallurgical raw material trade and steel engineering distribution business.

For finance, China Minmetals is one of the three central SOEs with finance as their main business approved by the State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of the State Council (SASAC). It has full financial business licenses for trust, financial leasing, securities, futures, finance companies, banks, funds and insurance. Its financial business closely focuses on serving its main business and the upstream and downstream of the industrial chain. In summary, it pays great attention to industrial finance, and strives to build a first-class industrial finance holding platform in China.

For real estate, China Minmetals is among the first batch of 16 central SOEs with real estate as their main business determined by the SASAC. Minmetals Land and MCC Real Estate under China Minmetals enjoy high popularity.

China Minmetals has outstanding capabilities for technological innovation. By the end of 2022, it had 14 established research and design institutions, 45 state-level sci-tech and R&D platforms such as the national key laboratory, with 30,000 sci-tech personnel. Besides, it holds 52,000 valid patents in total and serves as an editor-in-chief/editor to formulate more than 1,800 national and international standards. It is one of the top central SOEs in scientific and technological strength.

In a new era, all staff members of China Minmetals, guided by Xi Jinping Thought on Socialism with Chinese Characteristics for a New Era, are striving to become a world top-notch company, taking a leading role in self-independent innovation, developing a problem-solving mindset, pursuing perfection in quality and cultivating the striving spirit for success. They are striving to build China Minmetals into a state-owned capital investment company with great strength in the field of metals and minerals and making unremitting efforts to build a world-class metal and mining enterprise with global competitiveness.

China Minmetals Nonferrous Metals Co., Ltd.

Founded in 2001, China Minmetals Nonferrous Metals Co., Ltd. (CMN) is a CMC subsidiary focusing on overseas resource development and base metal trading. It is strategically positioned to be a core supplier of nonferrous metal resources in China.

CMN is committed to becoming a globally competitive provider of nonferrous metals. It has significant reserves of metals and minerals in Oceania, South America, and Africa. it operates and develops Las Bambas and Dugald River that are respectively among the world's top 10 copper and zinc producers. CMN's major products are copper, aluminum, lead & zinc, and tin&nickel, as well as precious metals such as gold and silver. Many of its mineral products, such as copper concentrate, aluminum oxide, and bauxite, have achieved an annual operating volume over one million tonnes.

MMG Limited(HK 1208), a subsidiary of CMN, serves as a major platform for overseas resource development. At home, CMN has four trade business departments that operate copper, aluminum, lead & zinc, and tin&nickel products respectively while overseas it sets up trading hubs in a number of global cities, such as London, Stockholm, Los Angeles, Sydney, Macao, and Shanghai, forming a global network for resource development and marketing.

In terms of production, North China Aluminium Co., Ltd., established in 1978, is a comprehensive aluminum processing enterprise. The company is equipped with many advanced technologies. It is now seeking to build into a "Chinese largest and world's leading" manufacturing base for mid-range and high-end battery foils. CMN also has two subsidiaries engaging in bonded ore concentrate blending business, which are Guangxi Fenglian Copper Co., Ltd. in Fangchenggang and CMN Jiangsu Co., Ltd. in Lianyungang. They are China's leading hubs for ore concentrate blending and also new platforms for guaranteeing resource supply.

Business scope: Major products are copper, aluminum, lead & zinc, and tin&nickel, as well as precious metals such as gold and silver.

Main negotiation products: Copper, Nickel, etc.

Add: 5 Sanlihe Road, Haidian District, Beijing 100044, P.R.China Tel: 86-10-68495505 Fax: 86-10-6495562 Website: cmnltd.minmetals.com.cn Email: yangliang@minemtals.com Contact: Yang Liang

China National Light Industrial Products Import and Export Group Co., Ltd.

Founded in 1952 in the capacity of a state-owned enterprise and with a long history of foreign trade business for over 70 years, China National Light Industrial Products Import and Export Group Co., Ltd. (herein after referred to as Chinalight) is one of the wholly-owned subsidiaries of China General Technology (Group) Holding Co., Ltd. Chinalight is involved in a wide variety of business operations, including chemicals, paper & pulp, agricultural products, export trade, etc. Guided by the "trade & service" principle, Chinalight has constantly improved its service connotation and brand added-value and has served as "stabilizer" and "incubator" for its development across the board. To keep up with the times, Chinalight has actively seized strategic opportunities and keeps forging ahead on the road of strategic transformation, reform and innovation.

ADDRESS:NO.910, 9TH SECTION,JIN SONG,CHAO YANG DIST,BEIJING Tel: +86-010-87763067 Website: <u>www.chinalight.com.cn</u> Email:<u>emma@chinalight.com.cn</u>

Sinochem Hebei Co.,Ltd

Sinochem Hebei Co.,Ltd is a subsidiary company wholly-owned by Sinochem Holdings Corporation Ltd. The company is mainly dealing in the business of import, processing and distribution of the upstream and downstream products of the industrial chain such as oil seeds, vegetable oils, and oleo chemicals. And other dairy products and agricultural and sideline products such as peanuts and sesame.

With many years of working experience, Sinochem Hebei Co.,Ltd, which has been developing and as a result, is possessing a staff team with its members full of professional knowledge, practicing experience and spirit of innovation, has established a stable and enduring co-operation relationship with many well-known domestic enterprises and abroad suppliers in the sectors of vegetable oils,dairy products and oleo chemicals. The business philosophy of Sinochem Hebei Co.,Ltd is to create value for the customers by means of providing them with quality service, products and timely business information.

Business scope: Main Import varieties: The upstream and downstream products of theindustrial chain such as oilseeds, vegetable oils, andoleochemicals. And other dairy products and agricultural and sideline products such as peanuts and sesame.

Main negotiation products: Whey Powder

Add: Sinochem Building, 707 Lianmeng Road, Shijiazhuang 050061 China Tel: +8620 38686293 Fax: Website: http://www.sinochemhebei.com/ Email:sudongxi@sinochem.com Contact: sudongxi

China National Township Enterprises Co.,Ltd

China National Township Enterprises Co.,Ltd is a subsidiary company wholly-owned by China National Agricultural Development Group Co.,Ltd.

China National Township Enterprises Co., Ltd.(hereinafter referred to as "CNTEC") was established in 1980, the registered capital invested by the state is RMB 360 million at present. CNTEC incorporated into the China National Agricultural Development Group Co.,Ltd in 1999, which is the one of the core enterprises in the agricultural service industry. CNTEC is headquartered in Beijing.

CNTEC has deeply engaged in the trade market for more than 4decades. The company has been aligning to the national strategy and making contributions to the overall development of the country. The company committed to providing more high-quality, richer and safer imported products for the domestic market and it imports more than hundreds of products from more than 80 countries on the six continents of the world. The company has grown into an agricultural international trade company, The scale of some products ranked at the forefront in China, CNTEC has awarded the Grade "A" procurement agency of government, authorized by the Ministry of Finance since 2006, After more than 40 years of development, CNTEC is always adhere to the spirit of "integrity, pragmatism, thrift and innovation". It has developed into a diversified central enterprise with international trade as its core business and concurrently engaged in bidding procurement agency and other businesses. CNTEC has established a good corporate image in the Ministry of Commerce, the Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Affairs. Looking forward to the future, CNTEC will continue to develop the main business.

Business scope: General project: sales of metal ores; Sales of metal materials; Sales of high-performance non-ferrous metals and alloy materials; Sales of non-ferrous metal alloys; Sales of non-metallic minerals and products; Import and export of goods; Food import and export; Import and export agency; Trade brokerage; Supply chain management services; Domestic trade agency; Sales agent; Bidding agency services; Procurement agency services; Government procurement agency services; Engineering

management services; Wholesale of edible agricultural products; Retail of edible agricultural products; Wholesale of fishery products; Retail of fishery products; Production, sales, processing, transportation, storage, and other related services of agricultural products; Sales of feed raw materials; Sales of agricultural and sideline products; Sales of beans and potatoes; Grain sales; Wholesale of fresh fruits; Sales of food additives; Purchase of primary agricultural products; Wood sales; Sales of forestry products; Sales of needle textiles and raw materials; Sales of cotton and linen; Sales of grass and related products; Leather sales; Sales of animal husbandry and fishery feed; Sales of feed additives; Sales of no-edible vegetable oils; Sales of building materials; Sales of chemical products (excluding licensed chemical products); Sales of synthetic materials; Fertilizer sales; Fertilizer sales; Dye sales; Paint sales (excluding hazardous chemicals); Sales of charcoal and firewood; Coal sales (excluding physical coal trading, storage and transportation activities in the Beijing); Sales of petroleum products (excluding hazardous chemicals); Pulp sales; Artificial board sales; Sales of mica products; Sales of specialized chemical products (excluding hazardous chemicals); Sales of bio based materials; Sales of experimental analysis instruments; Sales of mechanical and electrical equipment; Sales of mechanical equipment; Wholesale of finished oil products (excluding hazardous chemicals); Sales of Class I medical devices; Sales of Class II medical devices; Internet sales (excluding sales of goods that require licensing); Technical services, development, consultation, exchange, transfer, and promotion; Technology intermediary services; Information consulting services (excluding licensed information consulting services); Leasing services (excluding licensed leasing services); Rental of mechanical equipment; Business agency services. (Except for projects that require approval in accordance with the law, business activities shall be carried out independently with the business license in accordance with the law) Licensed projects: import and export of grass seeds; Sales of Class II and III radiation devices; The third category of medical device operation; Food sales. (Projects that require approval in accordance with the law and the approval of relevant departments. The business projects shall be subject to the approval documents or permits of relevant departments.) (Prohibit engaging in business activities that were restricted and

prohibited by national and local industrial policies)

Main negotiation products: Dairy products, beef, down products, alcohol,wood, etc.

Add: No. 8/F,Jingchao Building, No.5 Nongzhannan Road, Beijing Tel: 8610-85143636 Fax: 8610-85143622 Website: https://cntec.cnadc.com.cn/ Email:<u>linmingzong@sina.com</u> Contact: Zong linming

China Sinopharm Healthcare Industry Company

China Sinopharm Healthcare Industry Company is a member of China National Pharmaceutical Group (hereinafter abbreviated as "Sinopharm").

Sinopharm is the largest pharmaceutical group of medical and healthcare industry in China under the direct leadership of SASAC. Government departments such as Ministry of Commerce, Ministry of Health and the State Food and Drug Administration etc. attach a great importance and give the group supports on all aspects. Sinopharm is the first Chinese pharmaceutical companies to enter the world 500 strong.

As a subsidiary of Sinopharm Group, China Sinopharm Healthcare, is a major global business platform of Sinopharm Group. Sinopharm International imports a great varieties of products, ranging from pharmaceutical intermediates, health food and ingredients. 30 years of experience in import has make China Sinopharm Healthcare, the company has become major importer of pharmaceutical intermediates and health food for domestic manufacturers. China Sinopharm Healthcare has established trade cooperation relationships with many multinational companies and enjoys a stable collaboration with dozens of resource suppliers from Europe, Africa, South America and Southeast Asia. China Sinopharm Healthcare is in expansion of its business capacity and global influence.

China Sinopharm Healthcare Industry Company fully integrates Sinopharm's business advantages in the whole life cycle, full service, whole industry chain, and whole ecosystem in the field of medicine, medical treatment and health. With its self-owned brands, distribution brands, and exclusive agent brands from Japan, South Korea, Europe, and the US, a total of more than 120 well-known health brands, more than 1000 SKU, with the four major businesses of Sinopharm International, is committed to becoming the flagship enterprise of modern life and health with the integration of science, trade and industry.

Business scope: Main Import varieties: the international trade of medical and pharmaceutical products, chemical products, health food and ingredients, plant

extracts, science instruments and medical equipments and apparatus, as well as relevant business operations overseas.

Main negotiation products:

POLAND: Dairy Products

Add: No.4, HUIXIN DONGJIE, CHAOYANG DISTRICT, BEIJING, CHINA 100029 Tel:+86-10-8466 9113

Fax:+86-10-8463 9160 Website: www.sinopharmintl.com Email:jixiangnan@sinopharm.com Contact: Mr. PatrickJi

China Ctexic Corporation

CTEXIC — China Ctexic Corporation, established in 1984, is one of the earliest large state-owned enterprises engaged in foreign trade and economic activities. It is known as a corporation for contracting overseas textile engineering projects, which has already undertaken over 80 projects with a total of 5 million spindles in cotton spinning capacity in 50 countries.

With many years of working experience, China Ctexic Corporation, which has been developing and as a result, is possessing a staff team with its members full of professional knowledge, practicing experience and spirit of innovation, has established a stable and enduring co-operation relationship with many well-known domestic enterprises and abroad suppliers in the sectors of cotton yarn, cotton fabric, cotton linter, seafood, wood, beef, soybean, peanut, peanut meal and sesame. The business philosophy of China Ctexic Corporation is to create value for the customers by means of providing them with quality service, products and timely business information.

Business scope: Main Import varieties: cotton yarn, cotton fabric, cotton linter, seafood, wood, beef, soybean, peanut, peanut meal and sesame etc.

Main negotiation products: wood, beef or any other favorite subjects

Add:Floor 16, China Garments Mansion, 99 Jianguo Rd., Chaoyang district,Beijing 100020, China
Tel: 010-65838360
Fax: 010-65812836
Website: www.ctexic.com
Email: wanghl@ctmtc.com.cn
Contact: Wang Honglong

Sinomach Hainan Development Co, Ltd

Sinomach Hainan Development Co, Ltd (Sinomach Hainan) is a wholly-owned subsidiary of China National Machinery Industry Corporation (Sinomach Group), the Central State-Owned giant which ranks among the Fortune Global 500 for many years.Sinomach Hainan has eight companies and overseasrepresentativeoffices based in Beijing, Hainan, Ukraine, Angola, Zambia, including China National Complete Engineering Co., Ltd. (CCEC), China International Agriculture Investment Co., Ltd. (CIAIC), and China Machinery Industry Hainan Co., Ltd. (CMIHN), etc.Sinomach Hainan is mainly engaged in import trade of wheat, barley, corn, soybeans and other grain, flying fish roe, squid, pollock, arctic shrimp and other aquatic, coal, copper and other energy products, andexport trade of photovoltaic and other new energy products, as well as overseas engineering general contracting, etc. Sinomach Hainanhas first-class internationalization in China, made a team with abundant experience, as well as distinguished career of import and export trade and international engineering construction, and it is also well-regarded in the industry. Its subsidiary, CCEC, which has been ranked 387th on the top 500 Chinese Agricultural Enterprises in 2022.

Business scope: Main Import varieties: wheat, barley, corn, soybeans and other grain, flying fish roe, squid, pollock, arctic shrimp and other aquatic, coal, copper and other energy products, etc.. Main Export varieties: photovoltaic and other new energy products.

Main negotiation products: Import of wood, fruit juice, and dairy products.

Add: No. 22 Guomao Road, Longhua District, Haikou, Hainan, China Tel: 0898-68500890 Fax: 0898-68500890 Website: http://smhn.com.cn Email:zouzhun@smhn.com.cn Contact: Zhun Zou

China Nam Kwong International Resources Company Limited.

China Nam Kwong International Resources Company Limited is owned by Nam Kwong (Group) Company Limited whichis directly held by State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of the State Council (SASAC).China Nam Kwong International Resources Company Limited is mainly engaged in importing resource products. Following the relevant government policies, the company operates the import of resource products which are highly-dependent. China Nam Kwong International Resources Company Limited explores business model with industrial Internet thinking basing on the products importation field with commercial threshhold and qualification requirement. It regards the Belt and Road areas, such as Southeast Asia, the Middle East, Africa etc., as the sourcing markets, and imports the domestically scarce or non-renewable resource products.

Business scope: The company's business scope of products mainly includes three categories: energy and chemical products (Methanol, PX, LPG etc.), metals and minerals (Ni, Ti, rutile, etc.), general agricultural products (mixed (natural) rubber, woods, tapioca (flour) etc.) The company is committed to making up for the supply shortage of domestic market, reducing the purchase cost of manufacturing enterprises and optimizing their supply-side structure.

Main negotiation products: Eider Down, Sawn Wood, Ash Log

Add: Room 6001, No.316, Huaibei Road, Huaibei Town, Huairou District, Beijing

Tel: 010-87531638 Fax: 010-87531638 Website: http://www.namkwong.com.mo/ Email:xulan@namkwong.com.mo Contact: Xu Lan

China Plaited Products Imp. & Exp. Corp. Ltd.

China Plaited Products Imp. & Exp. Corp. Ltd.("CPP") is a wholly-owned subsidiary of China Poly Group directly managed by the State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of the State Council. The company was established in 1987, the company's export market has expanded to more than 50 countries and regions mainly in Japan, Europe and the United States, with a number of backbone customers with good business relations and strong operating ability.

CPP's import business includes metal and mineral products, logs and timber, coffee beans, cocoa beans, aquatic products, coconut shell fiber, while the export business of the company is mainly grass, willow, rattan, bamboo, rush grass, reed curtain and other woven productsetc. At present, in addition to consolidating the traditional European, American and Japanese markets, CPP is vigorously exploring southeast Asia, Eastern Europe, Africa, Latin America and other emerging markets.

For more than 35 years, CPP have been deeply engaged in the international market, relying on the China Poly Group's global advantages combined with the domestic metal and mineral industries, and developing together with our customers. CPP's revenue exceeded \$2 billion in revenue in 2020 and \$2.6 billion in 2021, ranking among the top 200 import-export enterprises in China and the top 20 import-export enterprises in China and the top 20 import-export enterprises in China, the import of wood ranks the top 10 in China,

Business scope: Main Import varieties: Copper Cathodes, Copper Concentrate, Chromium Minerals, Logs, Sawn timber, Cocoa Beans, AgriculturalProducts, Aquatic Products, Coconut Fibre. Main Export varieties: Plaited goods using natural plants such as willow, straw, reed, bamboo, woods; Mat Rush, Reed Screen, Travel Goods and Plastic Products.

Mainnegotiationproducts:CopperCathodes,Sawntimber,AgriculturalProducts.

Add: China Arts Building, 103 Jixiangli, Chaoyangmenwai,100020 Beijing,China Tel: +86-10-85612923 Fax: +86-10-85613727 Website: www.chinaplaited.com Email: dengxiaoying@chinaplaited.com Contact: Wendy Deng

Xinxing Pipes (SHANGHAI) Metal Resources Co., Ltd

Xinxing Pipes (Shanghai) Metal Resources CO. LTD(hereinafter "XXPM") was established in May 2010, and is one of the subsidiaries under Xinxing Cathay International Group (http://english.xxcig.com) , a large state-owned company. XXPM is located in Shanghai Lujiazui Financial District and specializes in import trading and export trading of non-ferrous metals, chemical products, edible agricultural products and other bulk commodities. In addition, we are now vigorously promoting the construction of coal coke supply chain, service-oriented trade platform and the construction of truckless transportation platform.

Xinxing Cathay International Group Co., Ltd is a large central state-owned enterprise under the supervision of the State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of the State Council in China (SASAC). Our group is a large scaled solely state-owned company dealing with asset management, capital operation and production management. Our Group's business scope covers ferrous metallurgy smelting and rolling, textile and clothing, real estate investment, professional equipment manufacturing, non-ferrous metal smelting, etc.It has 85 secondary and tertiary companies with 80,000 employees and three listed companies. Its affiliated companies are located in 22 provinces, municipalities and autonomous regions and Mongolia, India, Zambia and other countries. Our group has advanced special equipment manufacturing base, the largest ductile iron pipe production base and steel plate production base in the world, as well as the largest professional wear production base in Asia.Our headquarter is located in Beijing China.

Since the establishment of XXSM 13 years ago, we have always carried out the development plan of our group of "accelerating structural adjustment and transformation, perfecting industrial layout and building a first-class international enterprise", insisting on the "unity of development speed and quality" and "development of international and domestic markets". We have been actively developing import and export trade agency and re-export business, providing services such as financial and trade combination and information quotation platform, and developing direct purchasing channels in more than 20 countries overseas. Today, we

have a logistics and financing platform overseas, and are transforming from a direct trading company to a trading service company.

Operating Range: sales of metal materials, metal structures, non-metallic minerals and products, metal ores, gold and silver products, wood, feed, edible agricultural products, computer hardware and software and auxiliary equipment, electronic components, electronic products, metallurgical furnaces, coal and products, Class II medical devices, chemical products (excluding licensed chemical products), pulp, charcoal, firewood; wire and cable business; machinery for construction projects Sales, material handling equipment sales; ticket agency services; tourism development project planning and consulting; business information consulting (excluding investment consulting); electronic commerce (not engaged in value-added telecommunications, financial services); loading and unloading; general cargo warehousing services (excluding hazardous chemicals and other items requiring licensing approval).

Desired Area of Negotiation:

Poland: Mixed grains, Beer, Dairy products Serbia: Beef Hungary: Beef

Add: Room 25022, No.1000, Hang Seng Bank Building, Lu Jia Zui Ring Road
Shanghai China 200120
Tel: (8621) 58882366
Fax: (8621) 68865933*0
Email:Cindygu@xpmetal.com
Contact: Mrs.Gu Yanfen

China Logistics Group

China Logistics Group is committed to becoming a "world-class modern logistics group company with global competitiveness".

Its main businesses include comprehensive service of railway materials supply, manufacturing logistics, construction project logistics, reverse logistics, FMCG logistics, international logistics, cold-chain logistics, future & physical goods delivery logistics, etc.

It's capable of providing integrated logistics service covering warehousing, transportation, distribution, packaging, multi-modal transport, international freight forwarding, supply-chain finance, processing & manufacturing, R&D and E-commerce, as well as related businesses like quality supervision, R&D, manufacture, operation & maintenance, tender agency, international trade, information consultancy and financing leasing.

Business scope: logistics services, Main Import varieties: non-ferrous metals. **Main negotiation products:** non-ferrous metals.

Add: Building A, Dingxing Building, Building 1, Yard 5, Fenghuang Zui Street, Fengtai District, Beijing, 100073, China.

Tel: 86 10 62153816 Fax: 86 10 62151185 Website: www.chinalogisticsgroup.com.cn Email:wanghao@chinalogisticsgroup.com.cn Contact: Wang Hao

CITIC International Co., Ltd

CITIC International Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as "CITIC International ") is a first-class subsidiary of CITIC Group Corporation in its main trade business. It was officially incorporated on August 6, 2002 with a registered capital of 150 million yuan.

CITIC International focuses on import and export of commodities, domestic commodities trading, and related logistics and distribution services. Currently, the company has 7 business departments and 4 functional departments, and its main region markets include Indonesia, Kazakhstan, Uzbekistan, Russia, Africa and many more. Main import commodities are electrolytic copper, blister copper, copper concentrate and frozen meat.

In accordance with national laws, regulations, and policies, CITIC International adheres to pioneering and innovation, while ensuring stable operation, and pursuing the business philosophy, scientific business methods and management methods of modern enterprises. The company passed ISO9001 quality system certification in April 2006. In 2007, the China Chamber of Commerce for Import and Export of Minerals and Chemicals rated the company as the first batch of AAA enterprises in the enterprise credit rating evaluation activity.

CITIC International Co., Ltd., based on the principle of equality and mutual benefit, abides by contracts and maintains high reputation, actively develops business contacts and cooperative relations with customers at home and abroad, and wholeheartedly provides high-quality services to customers all around the globe.

Address: Floor 46, Capital Mansion, No. 6, Xinyuan Nan Road, Chaoyang District, Beijing.

Postal code: 100004 Tel.:+86-010-84862281